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13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.  IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

is not extended.is extended, 

Items 8 and 15, and returning

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended , by one of the following methods: (a) By completing

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

FACILITY CODE CODE 

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

CODE 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code)

7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)CODE 6. ISSUED BY

PAGE   OF  PAGES

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.3. EFFECTIVE DATE2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)

1.  CONTRACT ID CODE
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

01/27/2023

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority)  THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, 

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

 appropriation data, etc.)  SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not is required to sign this document and return    __________________ copies to the issuing office.

 ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

JOFL Landscaping Services

A.  This Amendment Number 0004 is issued to provide responses to Request for Information

0001.

B.  Request for Information 0001:

QUESTION 1:  How many trees are marked for cutting?

ANSWER 1:    There are 4-6 trees along south road ranging from 4 - 12 inch dia (one of

Continued ...
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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect .
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        which is a dead tree being held up by neighbor).

        Grove of Musel wood trees 2-3 in dia on south

        side of first bend in river (approx 15) and 4-5

        other species along river 4-6 in dia. Four 10 to

        12 in dia trees and 2-4 smaller trees on top of

        north abutment. Grove of 15-20 small trees (less

        than 6 in dia) on hill crest at spillway and

        several similar to slightly larger trees in bed

        of spillway. Grove of small dia (less than 4 in)

        covering 200-300 square feet east of Lake road

        pull out (north side road). several loan trees

        and young saplings on steep banks and throughout

        area.

        QUESTION 2:   How large are the trees, and if

        possible, how old are the trees?

        ANSWER 2:     Please refer to Answer 1. Most

        trees are less than 4 years old or saplings with

        the few older listed above.

        QUESTION 3:   How much trash and what type of

        trash needs to be removed?

        ANSWER 3:     Very little man-made trash. Most

        "trash" is brush piles left by previous removal

        contract (2017-19?)

        QUESTION 4:   If possible, can we send our

        operations manager to the site to evaluate the

        area?

        ANSWER 4:     As the official site visit has

        already been held, no additional NPS guided

        visits will be held. Potential Offerors are free

        to visit those areas open to the general public

        (which includes the whole lakebed) without an NPS

        guide. Questions CANNOT be addressed by any Park

        Service employee at the site, as ALL questions

        must be submitted to the CO, CS, and COR listed

        in the solicitation by 5 days (February 24, 2023)

        prior to bid closure (March 01, 2023) so answers

        can be shared with all potential Offerors.

        C.  There are no other changes as a result of

        this Amendment.

        Continued ...
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        Period of Performance: 03/27/2023 to 02/29/2024

        COR:    Mr. Jerome Kirkland

        EMAIL:  Jerome_Kirkland@nps.gov

        PHONE:  724-322-4221
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